215167 RECENVED

2021 MAR 19 AM 1052

: CITY SECRETARY
From: Nige) Deen DALLAS. TEXAS
To: Long, Parris
Cc: John Hill; Nigel Deen; Ryan Mitchell; Black American Futures Team; Nigel Deen
Subject: Black American Futures PAC SEC 15A-3 Compliance
Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 10:52:36 AM
Attachments: ifi 'em f
GPAC TX Treasurer Filing nd.pdf
SEMIJAN 00085102GPAC (2).pdf

External Email!

In an effort to comply with SEC. 15A-3 (CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS BY POLITICAL
COMMITTEES) find Black American Futures PAC's Treasurer Appointment, 2020 TEC Annual
Filing, and a verified statement of contributing members attached.

If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact our treasurer Ryan Mitchell.

Phone: 7705987112
Email: ryanmassociates@gmail.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please, do

not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
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GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT

Form GPAC
COVER SHEET PG 1

The GPAC Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Filer ID
(Ethics Commission Filers)

00085102

2 Total pages filed:
4

3 COMMITTEE NAME

Black American Futures

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received

ELECTRONICALLY FILED

01/11/2021
4 COMMITTEE ADDRESS /PO BOX; APT/SUITE# CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
ADDRESS
5271 Harbor Cove Ln Date Hand-delivered or Date Postmarked
Dchange of Address
Powder Springs, GA 30127 Receipt # Amount
Date Processed
Date Imaged
5 CAMPAIGN MS /MRS /MR FIRST Ml
TREASURER
NAME Ryan L.
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX
Mitchell
6 CAMPAIGN STREET ADDRESS (NO PO BOX PLEASE); APT / SUITE #; CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
TREASURER
STREET 5271 Harbor Cove Ln
ADDRESS
(Residence or Business) Powder Springsl GA 30127
7 CAMPAIGN STREET OR PO BOX; APT / SUITE #; CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
TREASURER
MAILING 5271 Harbor Cove Ln.
ADDRESS
D Ghange of Address Powder Springs, GA 30127
8 CAMPAIGN AREA CODE PHONE NUMBER  EXTENSION
TREASURER
PHONE (770) 598-7112
9 $$§§RT January 15 D 30th day before election D Dissolution (Attach PAC-DR)
D 8th day before election l:] 10th day after campaign treasurer
D July 15 termination
y
D Runoff
10 PERIOD Month Day Year Month Day Year
COVERED 07/01/2020 THROUGH 12/31/2020
11 ELECTION ELECTION DATE ELECTION TYPE
Month Day Year I:l Primary D Runoff DOther
11/18/2020 General D Special
GO TO PAGE 2
orms provided Dy Texas Ethics Commission WwWW.ethics. state. tx.us Version V1.1.ceffd8a
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GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE REPORT: Form GPAC
PURPOSE AND TOTALS COVER SHEET PG 2
12 COMMITTEE NAME 13 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Black American Futures 00085102
14 COMMITTEE 1. Candidates A. Supported
ACTIVITY (dentify by name or, if
applicable, classify by party.)
Attach lists on plai
f)ap:f to f:omplele !?ﬂs B. Opposed
report if necessary.)
2. Measures A. Supported
(Pescribe by date and location
of election and nature of issue.)
B. Opposed
3. Officeholders
Assisted
({dentify by name or, if
applicable, classify by party.)
15 CONTRIBUTION 1. TOTAL UNITEMIZED POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS (OTHER THAN
TOTALS PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS, OR $ 0.00
CONTRIBUTIONS MADE ELECTRONICALLY) .
check here if this report qualifies for the higher itemization threshold
2. TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
(OTHER THAN PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS) 251.00
T EXPENDITURE __ |3. TOTAL UNITEMIZED POLITICAL EXPENDITURES
TOTALS $ 0.00
4. TOTAL POLITICAL EXPENDITURES $
0.00
T CONTRIBUTION _|5. TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS MAINTAINED AS OF THE LAST DAY
BALANCE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD $ 251.00
T OUTSTANDING |6, TOTAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ALL OUTSTANDING LOANS AS OF THE
LOAN TOTALS LAST DAY OF THE REPORTING PERIOD $ 0.00
16 AFFIDAVIT

| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the accompanying report is
true and correct and includes all information required to be reported by me
under Title 15, Election Code.

Ryan L. Mitchell
Signature of Campaign Treasurer

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said , this the day
of , 20 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission WWW. ethics.state.Ix.us Version V1.1.cerdosa
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SUBTOTALS - GPAC ForM GPAC
COVER SHEET PG 3
30f4
17 COMMITTEE NAME 18 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Black American Futures 00085102
19 SCHEDULE SUBTOTALS
NAME OF SCHEDULE SUBTOTAL AMOUNT
1. SCHEDULE Al: MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 251.00
2. SCHEDULE A2: NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
3. SCHEDULE B: PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS $
4 SCHEDULE C1: MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
: ORGANIZATION $
5 SCHEDULE C2: NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR
: LABOR ORGANIZATION $
6. SCHEDULE C3: MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION $
. SCHEDULE C4: NON-MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
' ORGANIZATION $

SCHEDULE D: PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION |$

9. SCHEDULE E: LOANS $
10. SCHEDULE F1: POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
11. SCHEDULE F2: UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS $
12, SCHEDULE F3: PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
13. SCHEDULE F4: EXPENDITURES MADE BY CREDIT CARD $
14. SCHEDULE I: NON-POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $

SCHEDULE K: INTEREST, CREDITS, GAINS, REFUNDS, AND CONTRIBUTIONS RETURNED $
TO FILER

O|jg|o|jg|ojo(o|oo|o|jbo|jo|j.

15.

orms provided Dy Texas Ethics Commission WWW.ethics.state.1x.us Version V1.1.ceffddsa
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MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS SCHEDULE A1l

1 Total pages Schedule Al:

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. Sch: 1/1 Rpt: 4/4

2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Black American Futures 00085102
4 Date 5 Full name of contributor [ out-ot-state PAC (ID#: ) 7 Amount of Contribution ($)
11/25/2020 John, Hill (Mr.) $1.00
6 Contributor address; City; State; Zip Code
916 Nolte Dr

Dallas, TX 75208

8 Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) 9 Employer (See Instructions)
Consultant Self Employed
Date Full name of contributor E] out-of-state PAC (ID#: ) Amount of Contribution ($)
11/27/2020 Marquis, Hawkins (Mr.) $250.00
Contributor address; City; State; Zip Code
123 E woodin

Dallas, TX 75216

Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) Employer (See Instructions)
Analyst Southwest Airline

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission Www.ethics. stale.x.us Version V1.1.cefdgsa
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Verified Statement

1, Ryan Mitchell, Treasurer of the Black American Futures PAC, do hereby verify that as of January 1,
2021, the Black American Futures PAC had 2 contributing members.

LA AT L

Ryan Mitchell — Treasurer
Black American Futures PAC

3/19/2021



